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January 30, 2008
Via Overnight Delivery

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

RE:

Dear Ms. Cole:
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Request for Cancellation of IXC Certificate for FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications
Company Code TK-146

Pursuant to Order PSC-07-0957-CO-TP, issued November 30, 2007 in Docket No. 070630-TP, the
original plus two (2) copies of this letter are submitted on behalf of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN

Communications, to request immediate cancellation of its IXC Certificate.

Please acknowledge receipt of this request by date-stamping the extra copy of this letter and returning
it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose.

Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to me at (407) 740-3004 or via
email to rorton@tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

t\B sl

Robin Norton

Consultant

RN/ks

cc: Abby Sydlow, NuVox
Susan Berlin, NuVox

file: NuVox - FL IXC
FDN - FL IXC
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